

Our ref: SSI-8863-PA-1157

Tony Sheppard
Project Delivery Director – Warringah Freeway Upgrade
Transport for NSW
Locked Bag 928
North Sydney NSW 2059

13 February 2026

Subject: Warringah Freeway Upgrade – Stage 2 (SSI-8863): Construction Parking and Access Strategy (CPAS), South Zone

Dear Mr Sheppard,

I refer to the updated Warringah Freeway Upgrade (WFU) Stage 2 Construction Parking and Access Strategy (CPAS): South Zone (Revision 13, dated 6 February 2026) submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition E140 of SSI-8863 (as modified).

I note the updated CPAS South Zone, Revision 13:

- includes the extension of temporary parking removals as outlined in Table 4 of the CPAS
- continues to include construction parking mitigation measures approved in CPAS Revision 12 to mitigate the loss of on-street parking, and
- has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised with the Department.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the WFU Stage 2 Construction Parking and Access Strategy: South Zone (Revision 13, dated 6 February 2026) under condition E140 of SSI-8863.

I remind you of your commitments to continue to consult with North Sydney Council and the affected local community, and that you manage any unforeseen parking impacts in accordance with the mitigation measures outlined in the CPAS.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved CPAS and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website in accordance with condition B15.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'LSE', is positioned above the printed name and title.

Lloyd Eley-Smith
A/Director, Infrastructure Management
Development Assessment and Sustainability

As nominee of the Planning Secretary